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Helle Martin,

Was about to write up this report, but having discussed this with a colleagua have had anothet think about it.
The first floor window on the shared boundary, I would suggest that it be reduced in height and set up high in the wall, so anyone looking out would look straight out over the roof tops and not
down into the neighbouring gardens,

Alzo a consideraticon is that No 26 could also put on a first flaor extension on this shared boundary against these windows.

Iwould appreciate it if you would discuss this with your client and get back to me as soon as possible.

Kind regards

Cathy Archibald
Planning Officer
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